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GOVERNMENT OF MIZORAM
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF ENGINEER (ROADS) PWD : MIZORAM : AIZAWL
No. MSRP - 163/PIU(ENV)/CLEARANCE(GR-11)/2016/24 Dated Aizawl, the 2" May’2018.

To,
The Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
& Nodal Officer (FCA),
Environment, Forests & Climate Change Department
Mizoram, Aizawl.

Subj Submission of Hard Copy of Forest Proposal for Package — 11, Phase — II (Bolia Veng to
Phairuangkai) for diversion of 56.531 Ha of Riverine Reserve Forest (RRF) under Forest
(Conservation), Act 1980 for Constitution of MSRP Gr. — Il Roads within the State of
Mizoram.
(Proposal No. FP/MZ/ROAD/29773/2017-MSRP-11 Bolia Veng to Phairuangkai Km
128.50 to Km 163.332)

Ref : Letter No. B.22019/8/2017-FC/PCCF/52 dated Aizawl the 28" March, 2018

Sir,

With reference to the above subject, we are herewith submitting three hard copies of
forest proposal (Duly signed) which involve diversion of 56.531 Ha of RRF in Lunglei District for
construction of road starting from Bolia Veng to Phairuangkai with design chainage (Km 128.50 to Km
163.332) to improve connectivity for all-weather roads.

With reference to ten points mention in above letter, we are herewith submitting point
wise compliance for all points except point 6 (muck disposal plan) and point 9 (Location of stone, sand
. quarries, etc) which is not anticipated in the proposed project. All the materials generated during cutting
will be back filled simultaneously for road construction. Not excess material is anticipated, the addition
filling material required will be sourced from authorized vendor. Point 9 — All the stones, sand and other
construction materials will be sourced from the authorized vendors who will have all the statutory
clearances and approvals.

Seeing the requirement of forest approval by funding agency to fund the construction of
road, we request you to kindly process the application and grant diversion approval on priority basis.

Yours faithfully,

(LALRINKIMA HNAMTE) %

Project Director
Project Implementation Unit
g Aizawl, Mizoram.




